Statistical Report for July 2023
Registered borrowers: added: 12 cancelled: 0 total: 2,038

Circulation: adult: 1323 juvenile: 667 total: 1990

-77 from July 2022

-1146 from June 2023
Volumes added: 60 withdrawn: 175 total: 19,820
Large Print Books  added: 12 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,848
Audio Books added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 562
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 3 withdrawn: 0 total: 2,465
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 268
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 387
Reciprocal Loans: 60

Reference Questions Answered: 120/118 = 98.3%
Outreach Circulation: 58
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 176
E-Read Illinois: 65
Hoopla: 115
Patron Count: 1198
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 44 sessions
Wifi Use 123 sessions

AGENDA

Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report

Secretary’s Audit of Minutes
Budget Notice & Appropriation
Annual Report Review
Lift Project Update
Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for August 2023
Registered borrowers: added: 16  cancelled: 0 total: 2,054
Circulation:  adult: 1261 juvenile: 443 total: 1704

-101 from August 2022
-286 from July 2023

Volumes added: 91 withdrawn: 1754 total: 19,737
Large Print Books  added: 17 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,865
Audio Books added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 562
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 6 withdrawn: 1 total: 2,470
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 179
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 422
Reciprocal Loans: 11

Reference Questions Answered: 115/114 = 99.1%
Outreach Circulation: 71
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 161
E-Read Illinois: 68
Hoopla: 138
Patron Count: 1322
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 71 sessions
Wifi Use 270 sessions

AGENDA
Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
Tax Levy Ordinance & Certificates
CPPRT Review & Discussion
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for September 2023
Registered borrowers: added: 8 cancelled: 83 total: 1,979

Circulation:  adult: 1055 juvenile: 438 total: 1493
-481 from September 2022

-211 from August 2023

Volumes added: 109  withdrawn: O total: 19,846
Large Print Books  added: 16 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,881
Audio Books added: 1 withdrawn: 0 total: 563
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 3 withdrawn: 1 total: 2,473
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 176
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 461
Reciprocal Loans: 44

Reference Questions Answered: 111/109 = 98.2%
Outreach Circulation: 56
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 153
E-Read Illinois: 68
Hoopla: 128
Patron Count: 1270
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 52 sessions
Wifi Use 143 sessions

AGENDA
Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
Health Insurance Renewal
‘Illinois Time’ & Personnel Policy Review
Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for October 2023
Registered borrowers: added: 6 cancelled: 0 total: 1,985
Circulation:  adult: 1217 juvenile: 830 total: 2047

-44 from October 2022
+554 from September 2023

Volumes added: 85 withdrawn: 188 total: 19,743
Large Print Books  added: 17 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,898
Audio Books added: 3 withdrawn: 0 total: 566
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 5 withdrawn: 0 total: 2,478
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 210
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 388
Reciprocal Loans: 5

Outreach Circulation: 98

Reference Questions Answered: 115/112 = 97.4%
Outreach Circulation: 98
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 143
E-Read Illinois: 42
Hoopla: 129
Patron Count: 1548
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 66 sessions
Wifi Use 138 sessions

AGENDA

Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report

2024 Holiday Schedule
Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for November 2023
Registered borrowers: added: 5 cancelled: 0 total: 1,990
Circulation:  adult: 1018 juvenile: 654 total: 1672

+170 from November 2022
-375 from October 2023

Volumes added: 85 withdrawn: 188 total: 19,743
Large Print Books  added: 17 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,915
Audio Books added: 6 withdrawn: 0 total: 572
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 5 withdrawn: 1 total: 2,482
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 250
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 400
Reciprocal Loans: 4

Outreach Circulation: 59

Reference Questions Answered: 120/118 = 98.3%
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 132
E-Read Illinois: 41
Hoopla: 141
Patron Count: 1375
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 76 sessions
Wifi Use 113 sessions

AGENDA

Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report

Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for December 2023
Registered borrowers: added: 3 cancelled: 0 total: 1,993
Circulation:  adult: 1042 juvenile: 497 total: 1539

-600 from December 2022
-133 from November 2023

Volumes added: 34 withdrawn: 1 total: 19,825
Large Print Books  added: 7 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,922
Audio Books added: 1 withdrawn: 0 total: 573
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 4 withdrawn: 1 total: 2,485
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 191
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 349
Reciprocal Loans: 10

Outreach Circulation: 113

Reference Questions Answered: 120/118 = 98.3%
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 146
E-Read Illinois: 28
Hoopla: 135
Patron Count: 1028
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 37 sessions
Wifi Use 110 sessions

AGENDA
Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
Personnel Policy Review
Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for January 2024
Registered borrowers: added: 7 cancelled: 0 total: 2,000
Circulation:  adult: 941 juvenile: 521 total: 1462

-715 from January 2023
-77 from December 2023

Volumes added: 61 withdrawn: 3 total: 19,883
Large Print Books  added: 19 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,941
Audio Books added: 2 withdrawn: 0 total: 575
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 5 withdrawn: 0 total: 2,490
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 216
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 361
Reciprocal Loans: 25

Outreach Circulation: 104

Reference Questions Answered: 114/113 = 99.1%
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 149
E-Read Illinois: 24
Hoopla: 147
Patron Count: 1161
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 28 sessions
Wifi Use 76 sessions

AGENDA

Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report

Annual Report

Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for February 2024
Registered borrowers: added: 3 cancelled: 0 total: 2,003

Circulation:  adult: 1114 juvenile: 864 total: 1978
+345 from February 2023

+516 from January 2024

Volumes added: 72 withdrawn: 130 total: 19,825
Large Print Books  added: 20 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,961
Audio Books added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 575
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 2 withdrawn: 0 total: 2,492
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 404
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 368
Reciprocal Loans: 25

Outreach Circulation: 95

Reference Questions Answered: 120/118 = 98.3%
Ancestry.com: 38 searches
ADML Libby: 90
E-Read Illinois: 16
Hoopla: 146
Patron Count: 1202
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 28 sessions
Wifi Use 121 sessions

AGENDA
Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
RSA IGA
Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for March 2024
Registered borrowers: added: 3 cancelled: 0 total: 2,006
Circulation:  adult: 1053 juvenile: 475 total: 1528

-257 from March 2023
-450 from February 2024

Volumes added: 49 withdrawn: 7 total: 19867
Large Print Books  added: 15 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,976
Audio Books added: 1 withdrawn: 0 total: 576
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 1 withdrawn: 0 total: 2,493
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 173
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 363
Reciprocal Loans: 8

Outreach Circulation: 166

Reference Questions Answered: 111/110 = 99.1%
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 112
E-Read Illinois: 41
Hoopla: 165
Patron Count: 1276
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 30 sessions
Wifi Use 123 sessions

AGENDA

Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report

Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for April 2024
Registered borrowers: added: 7 cancelled: 2 total: 2,011
Circulation:  adult: 1094 juvenile: 550 total: 1644

+428 from April 2023
+116 from March 2024

Volumes added: 69 withdrawn: 5 total: 19931
Large Print Books  added: 12 withdrawn: 0 total: 1,988
Audio Books added: 2 withdrawn: 0 total: 578
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 4 withdrawn: 1 total: 2,496
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 173
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 363
Reciprocal Loans: 8

Outreach Circulation: 101

Reference Questions Answered: 110/109 = 99.1%
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 123
E-Read Illinois: 29
Hoopla: 143
Patron Count: 1554
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 48 sessions
Wifi Use 145 sessions

AGENDA

Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
Summer Schedule

Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for May 2024
Registered borrowers: added: 24  cancelled: 0 total: 2,035
Circulation:  adult: 991 juvenile: 1298 total: 2289

+434 from May 2023
+645 from April 2024

Volumes added: 71 withdrawn: 0 total: 20,002
Large Print Books  added: 24 withdrawn: 0 total: 2012
Audio Books added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 578
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 3 withdrawn: 1 total: 2,498
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 257
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 391
Reciprocal Loans: 4

Outreach Circulation: 838

Reference Questions Answered: 118/118 = 100%
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 107
E-Read Illinois: 59
Hoopla: 138
Patron Count: 1735
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 62 sessions
Wifi Use 154 sessions

AGENDA
Call to Order
Secretary’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
EAV County Reports
Policy Review & Adoption
Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment
Adjournment



Statistical Report for June 2024
Registered borrowers: added: 12 cancelled: 1 total: 2,046
Circulation:  adult: 972 juvenile: 2349 total: 3321

+185 from June 2023
+1032 from May 2024

Volumes added: 94 withdrawn: 7 total: 20,089
Large Print Books  added: 18 withdrawn: 0 total: 2030
Audio Books added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 578
Videos added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 2
DVDs added: 1 withdrawn: 0 total: 2,499
Art/Sculpture added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 21
Puzzles added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 80
Cake Pans added: 0 withdrawn: 0 total: 49

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 316
Interlibrary Loans SENT: 440
Reciprocal Loans: 5

Outreach Circulation: 98

Reference Questions Answered: 115/113 = 98.3%
Ancestry.com: 0 searches
ADML Libby: 109
E-Read Illinois: 64
Hoopla: 158
Patron Count: 2322
Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 50 sessions
Wifi Use 167 sessions

AGENDA

Call to Order

Secretary’s Report

Treasurer’s Report

Bldg. Maintenance Ordinance Adoption
Library Director’s Report
New Business
Public Comment

Adjournment



	Statistical Report July 2023
	Statistical Report for Current Month - August 2023
	Statistical Report for Current Month - September 2023
	Statistical Report for Current Month - October 2023
	Statistical Report for Current Month - November 2023
	Statistical Report for Current Month - December 2023
	Statistical Report for Current Month - January 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - February 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - March 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - April 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - May 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - June 2024

